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Woodlawn Slave Quarters

(H0-30)

(WOODLAWN FARMS )

Private .
Columbia :

Woodlawn Farms_is a three bay wide, two bay deep, two story high, hipped roof stone
structure with two central brick chimneys. An usually well constructed building,
Woodlawn Farms central north bay projects outward and holds a wide rectangular
double entrance door which is surmounted by a two lite transom and flanked by

four verticdl side lites, crowned by a gable roof. A hipped roof portico whose
cornice is decorated with a row of brackets held by two square posts decorated

and supported by scrolled brackets. Similar hipped roof one story high porches

lie on the east and west walls, while an older south wing extend from the south
wall, .

Associated wfth Major Henry Howard Owings who was one of the first commissioners
of Howard County, Woodlawn Farms in recent years has been part of the Columbia

Horse Center. It is now privately owned and its old slave quarters, beljeved
to have once housed an early Dorsev settler, stands unoccupied on the outskirts

of the adjacent horse barns which lie south of the main house,

One of Howard County's lovliest landmarks , Woodlawn has remained virtually un-
touched through the years.
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stone structure with two central brick chimmeys.

Woodlawn Farms is a three bay wide, two bay deep two story, hipped roof

Fenestration is rectangular, proportionally scaled, and decorated with
black shutters, flat stone sills and flat projecting molded wooden lintels
supported by four brackets.

The central bay of the north wall projects outward and is crowned by a
gabled roof and holds a wide rectangular double entrance door which is
surmounted by a two lite transom and flanked by four vertical side lites.
A hipped roof portico whose cornice is decorated with a row of brackets is
held by two square posts and two wall pilasters decorated with scrolled
brackets. An entrance lantern hangs from the center of the portico's
ceiling. An additional entrance is located in the west bay of the south
wall. :

A wide double window rests above this north entrance consisting of two
double hung windows lying side by side with four-over-four lites. The
remaining double-hung second floor windows hold six-over-six lites.

French doorswith three-three lites replace first floor windows and have
casement transoms holding one-one lites. A cellar door is located under the
french door in the east bay of the north wall.

The east elevation holds three french doors similar to those described and
three similar second floor windows, while the west elevation is similar but
has only two bays.

Hipped roof one story high porches lie on the east and west walls of the
building and have cornices decorated with a row of brackets, supported by
three square posts and two half-posts at the wall. The east porch is screen
in with north and south entrances while the west porch remains open and
runs along the west side of the south wall.

A square brick chimney lies along the east bay of the south wall.

An older four bay wide, two bay deep frame structure extends southward from
the south wall of the main structure. Its east and west walls are similar
having four first floor rectangular double hung windows with six-over-six
lites while four second floor casement windows with two-two lites lie abovel
A west door in the north bay replaces a first floor window while an additioq
entrance is located in the east bay of the south wall.

Auxiliary buildings and horse barns including slave guarters and tenant

ouse are located east of the r

The building is in excellent condition.
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'""Woodlawn Farms'' is believed to have been built by the Thomas family circa
1840. In 1859 Major Henry Howard Ow..ings bought 'Woodlawn Farms'' as well
as part of Dr, Allen Thomas ''Dalton''.

The wooden frame south section of the house is believed to date from about
1785 while an _ancient stone slave quarters located on adjoining property pro

bably belonged to an early Dorsey settler,

Major Henry Howard Owings was one of the first coonmissioners of Howard
County. He through two successive wives, Miss Gist and Elizabeth Dorsey
had four sons and five daughters. Samuel Sheridan Owings , his son in-
herited Woodlawn Farms.

One of Howard Counties most significant and beautiful landmarks, Woodlawn
Farms is registered with the Maryland Historical Trust and presented in a
brochure issued by the Howard County Historical Society as one of 60 of
the County's most outstanding landmarks, It has been incorporated in the
State Critical Areas Planning Rrogram for Howard County as one of some 50
historical sites suitable for preservation.

It should be considered for inclusion into the National Register for Histori
Places and any future local landmark legislation,

& 1840

18]




e | : HO-411

. cea et men al . o - e e

.. . N o 3 e
District 2
3. ,‘“A J OR B IBLIOGRA PH’C AL R E FER E NCES = - e T 3:.?:::-;: e e & s j;'::-:.‘:::"_; .\:;.:.;,k::g:..‘;',_: BRI \-_.J:‘j_':.:; e 5 S

Warfield, J.D, Founders of Ann Arundel and Howard Counties, Maryland.
Baltimore: 1973

Interview with Mrs. Mark Handwerk, great-grand-daughter of Henry Howard
Owings who lived at Woodlawn Farms and Arlington, January 13, 1977.

The citizens Advisory Group, the Office of Planning and Zoning. State Critica
Areas Planning Program Howard County, October 26, 1976, Woodlawn Farms
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